# ALL THINGS SCOTT COUNTY COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE

Contents	
Children & Youth	3
Clothing	11
Community Coalitions	12
Daycares & Preschools	13
Employment Training and Small Business Supports	15
Event Spaces	17
Festivals & Events	19
Food Pantries and Meals	20
Food Boxes 24/7	20
Grocery Stores	21
Health • Behavioral & Mental Health • Substance Abuse • Therapies	21
Parks & Recreation	28
Philanthropy	32
Public Service	33
Religious/Faith-Based Organizations	38
Recovery and Support Groups	40
Social Services	42
Senior Citizen Services	46
Transportation	48
Voluntary Associations and Opportunities	48

24/7 Indiana information database and referral service:

Indiana 2-1-1

www.in211.communityos.org

Dial 2-1-1

## Children & Youth

Name & Address	About	Contact Information
All Kids Can Therapy Services	Physical, occupational, and speech therapy for children with injuries and special needs. Now offering services in Scott County through a partnership with All Star Tumbling.	(812) 265-8226
ARC of Indiana	Information, referral, and services for children with disabilities, and guardianship information.	(800) 382-9100 www.arcind.org
Austin Elementary School 401 US-31 Austin, IN 47102	<ul> <li>Athletics</li> <li>Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>Cheerleading</li> <li>Cross Country (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>Clubs/Organization</li> <li>Archery Team</li> <li>Robotics Team</li> <li>Student Council</li> </ul>	(812) 794-8743 www.scsd1.com/austineleme ntaryschool home.aspx
Austin Middle School 401 US-31 Austin, IN 47102	<ul> <li>❖ Athletics</li> <li>➤ Archery (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Baseball</li> <li>➤ Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Cheerleading (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Cross Country (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Golf (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Softball</li> <li>➤ Tennis (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Track &amp; Field (Boys &amp; Girls)</li> <li>➤ Volleyball</li> <li>❖ Clubs/Organization</li> <li>➤ Academic Bowl</li> <li>➤ Art Club</li> <li>➤ Club Jam</li> <li>➤ Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA)</li> <li>➤ Kiwanis Builders Club</li> <li>➤ Spell Bowl</li> <li>➤ Student Council</li> </ul>	(812) 794-8740 https://www.scsd1.com/aust inmiddleschool home.aspx

<b>Austin High</b>	Athletica	(812) 794-8730
School	* Athletics	https://www.scsd1.com/aust
401 US-31	> Archery	inhighschool home.aspx
Austin, IN 47102	➤ Baseball	<u> </u>
1100	➤ Basketball (Boys & Girls)	
	➤ Bowling	
	Cheerleading	
	<ul><li>Cross Country (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
	> Golf (Boys & Girls)	
	Soccer (Boys & girls)	
	> Softball	
	> Tennis (Boys & Girls)	
	> Track & Field (Boys & Girls)	
	> Volleyball	
	❖ Clubs/Organizations	
	➤ Academic Bowl	
	➤ Art Club	
	<ul><li>Austin Recycling Guild (ARG)</li></ul>	
	Band (Pep, Concert, Jazz)	
	➤ Best Buddies Program	
	Conquer the CHAOS	
	> Dimensions Show Choir	
	Foreign Language Clubs (French & Spanish)	
	> GSA (Gay-Straight Alliance)	
	> JAG (Jobs for America's Graduates)	
	➤ Key Club	
	<ul><li>Kindness Krew</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Maverick Challenge</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>National Honor Society</li></ul>	
	Newspaper	
	> Spell Bowl	
	> Student Council	
	<ul><li>Sunshine/Sons of Liberty</li></ul>	
	> Teens Linked to Care (TLC)	
	> Telecom (school news program)	
	Yearbook	
	rearbook	
Benchmark	Placements for youth in need of out-of-home care.	(812) 418-7313
Family Services	Tracements for youth in need of out of nome care.	www.benchmarkfamilyservic
720 N. Gardner		es.org
Scottsburg, IN		23.12.6
8,		
Big Brothers Big	Big Brothers Big Sisters Southeast Indiana is a chapter	Contact for Scott County:
Sisters of	of the national organization Big Brothers Big Sisters of	Gina Freeman, Executive
Southeast	America. There are over 250 chapters across the	Director
Indiana	United States, serving their local communities. They	(812) 273-0797
233 W. Main St.	bring together children (Littles) who need a positive	director@bbbssi.org
Madison, IN	adult influence in their lives with vetted Big	bbbssi.org
47250	Brother/Big Sister volunteer who has agreed to spend	
	time with the Little.	

Boy Scouts of	Cub Scout Pack 4023	https://lhcbsa.org/
America, Lincoln Heritage Council	Scottsburg United Methodist Church 615 S. Honeyrun Parkway Scottsburg, IN 47170	
CASA of Scott County 54 E. McClain Scottsburg, IN 47170	Court Appointed Special Advocates, better known as CASA, is a nonprofit organization that recruits, screens, and trains volunteer child advocates to work in the court system in collaboration with other key agencies, legal counsel, and community resources to represent the best interest of children in juvenile court proceedings. CASA volunteers make recommendations regarding appropriate protective and rehabilitative services necessary to ensure a safe and permanent home for every child adjudicated as a child in need of services within the county.	(812) 752-4748 scottcasa@gmail.com
Child and Family Advocates 69 E. Wardell St. (Second Floor - Bacala Center – use west alleyway door) Scottsburg, IN	The mission of Child & Family Advocates, Inc. is to provide high quality education, counseling and advocacy services to children and family in an effort to promote healthy family functioning.  Co-parent counseling for divorced or separated parents; child support groups.	childandfamilyadvocates.org
Covering Kids & Families of Scott County 1092 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	CKF of Scott County assists families in Scott County to enroll in all Medicaid programs including Hoosier Healthwise (HHW) and the Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP) and Marketplace coverage. CKF of Scott County will help families understand how to access, use, and keep their health coverage.  M-F 8:30-4:30	Contact for Outreach and Enrollment Specialists (812) 752-7365
CRADLE Family Resource Center 501 Thomas St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	CRADLE is a Christian-based, non-profit ministry in Southern Indiana aimed at helping pregnant and/or parenting families. Assistance with clothing, diapers, wipes, Christmas toys, and other essentials for children and their families.	(812) 752-6898 Cradle10@gmail.com
Department of Child Services 1050 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	DCS receives reports of child abuse and neglect and assigns a worker to investigate the report and address it with various services. These services range from assessing abuse, to building a court case, to referring the child to counseling services. The DCS also provides preventative programs in the county and have material and resources purchased with government granted prevention money.	(812)752-2503 <u>in.gov/dcs</u> Report child abuse hotline: (800) 800-5556

Englishton Park 2426 S. English Dr.; PO Box 240 Lexington, IN 47138	Englishton Park, Inc. is an Indiana nonprofit corporation and a public charity under section 501©3 of the Internal Revenue Code. Englishton Park owns and operates a 250-acre campus in Southeastern Indiana for the benefit of children and other members of society in need. The principal activity is the Englishton Park Summer Camp.	General Inquiries Contact: Larry Truax execdir@englishtonpark.co m (812)889-2681 Summer Camp Contact: Thomas and Lisa Barnett thomaslisabarnett@etczone. com (812)889-2046 (Summer Only) englishtonpark.com
EMPOWER Youth Coalition	EMPOWER is a youth driven coalition that includes participation from both Scott County school districts. Founded by Scott County youth who have a desire to improve their community's prevention work, they believe that with the right tools, healthy, safe, drugfree lives can be encouraged. Their mission: Align youth with their community to create a powerful impact through prevention, health improvement and positive relationships.  Scott County Night Live: Friday nights for middle and high school students – free dinner and activities. Contact Melinda for details.	Contact: Melinda Lowry  Melinda.lowry@scottcounty partnership.org (812)595-6213 scpartnership.org/empower- youth-coalition/
First Steps Early Intervention Program	Early intervention services are provided for children, birth to age 3, with or at-risk of developmental delays. Services include developmental evaluations, family-developed service plan, developmental therapies, audiology, speech therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and other services.	<u>www.fsosi.org</u> (800) 941-2450
Grace Christian Academy 1525 N Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	<ul> <li>Athletics</li> <li>Bowling</li> <li>Cross Country (Boys and Girls)</li> <li>Track and Field (Boys and Girls)</li> <li>Volleyball (Girls)</li> <li>Clubs/Organizations</li> <li>Archery Club</li> <li>Branches Club</li> <li>Chess Club</li> <li>Choir</li> <li>Drama Club</li> <li>Geography Bee</li> <li>Spell Bowl</li> <li>Treekeepers Club</li> <li>Vex Robotic Team</li> </ul>	(812) 752-5491 admissions@gcacademy.net gcacademy.net

Home to Od	Condense on incoming the condense of the conde	(040) 004 = 2.10
Hope to Others	Sunday morning worship service (similar to VBS)	(812) 894-7049
Church	allows H2O to minister to children and adults. Weekly	hopetoothers@aol.com
979 North First	meals are shared after each service. In addition to	www.facebook.com/hopeto.
St. Austin, IN	Sunday meals for the community, they are also serving	austinministry/
47102	meals each Thursday evening prior to their youth style	
	service for all ages. On Thursday H2O has a short Bible	
	lesson followed by youth activities.	
Johnson	❖ Athletics	(812) 752-8923
Elementary		jes.scsd2.k12.in.us
School	<ul><li>Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	jes.scsu2.ki2.iii.us
	➤ Cheerleading	
4235 IN-256	> Soccer (Boys & Girls)	
Scottsburg, IN	> Track & Cross Country (Boys & Girls)	
47170		
	> Volleyball	
	♦ Clubs/Organizations	
	> Archery Team	
	> Drama Club	
	➤ Math Bowl Team	
	Robotics Team	
	> Spell Bowl Team	
	> Student Council	
	btudent council	
Girl Scouts of	Builds courage, confidence, and character in girls K-12.	http://www.gskentuckiana.o
Kentuckiana	Dunus courage, confidence, and character in girls K-12.	
Kentuckiana	The second shows the state of the second state	rg
	Troop 1785; 2nd through 5th grade girls	
	Vienna-Finley Elementary School	
	Scottsburg, IN	
	Troop 6209; 1st-7th grade girls	
	Austin Elementary School	
	Austin, IN	
	Troop 1526: K-3	
	Contact Ali or Audrie at Wildflowers Boutique: 812-	
	832-4020; wildflowerscottsburg@gmail.com.	
	032-4020, whathowerscottsburg@gman.com.	
T		(0.10) ==0 0.55
Lexington	<b>♦</b> Athletics	(812) 752-8924
Elementary	Basketball	les.scsd2.k12.in.us
School	> Soccer (Boys & Girls)	
<b>7980 Walnut St.</b>		
Lexington, IN	> Track & Cross Country (Boys & Girls)	
47138	➤ Volleyball	
., 0	❖ Clubs/Organizations	
	➤ K-Kids	
	> Math Bowl	
	> Spell Bowl Team	
	Student Council	

7517		
Mid-America Science Park 821 S. Lake Road South Scottsburg, IN 47170	The Mid-America Science Park offers students an introduction to the areas of Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM). Students should contact their school principal or guidance counselor to enroll in the programs offered. Programs offered are VEX-IQ Robotics for Young Students, 3D Design Lab, Youth Entrepreneurs, High School Welding and advanced manufacturing.	(812) 752-9521 maspark.org/students- parents
MOPS (Mothers of Preschoolers) Support Group Austin Community Church 485 Mann Ave. Austin, IN	This group meets Thursdays from 5-7 p.m. Connect with other moms of preschoolers!	Amanda Waldon 812-493-3004 www.mops.org
National Youth Advocate Program 56 E. McClain Ave Scottsburg, IN 47170	National Youth Advocate Program (NYAP) is a private, non-profit agency that has a commitment to do what is best for children, youth, and their families. The Scottsburg NYAP office currently offers the following programs: Home Based Casework and Therapy, Homemaker Services, Parent Assessments and Parent Education, Visitation, Domestic Violence Survivors Program, Truancy Termination, Substance Use Assessment and Treatment, PRIME for Life, Resource Family Individual and Group, Family and Child Preparations.	(812)752-9193 nyap.org
New Hope Services 279 N. Gardner Scottsburg, IN 47170	New Hope's focus is in three primary divisions: Ability Services, Family Services, and Housing & Community Development. Ability Services include supported living, employment services, skills training, and more for people with disabilities. Family Services include WIC, Healthy Families, and more. Housing Services include apartment communities.	(812) 752-4892 newhopeservices.org
Nurse-Family Partnership Program 1329 Applegate Ln. Clarksville, IN 47129	With the partnership of Goodwill Central & Southern, Goodwill Northwest, Healthier Moms & Babies and IU Health NFP helps to address the risks of poverty, preterm births, other poor maternal and child health outcomes, high school dropout rates, domestic violence and child maltreatment for first-time moms and their babies.	Contact for Scott County: (812) 283-7900 Amy.falkenstein@goodwillin dy.org or nfpclarksville@goodwillindy .org goodwillindy.org/nfp
Operation Bottom Line First Baptist Church 122 N. Hyland Street Scottsburg	Diaper giveaway the last Wednesday of each month from 4-6 p.m. To be eligible, show child's birth certificate, proof of income, proof of residence (such as check stub, utility bill, rent receipt, etc.). WIC recipients only need to show WIC card. Once registered you will not need to provide this information.	(812) 752-3924

Scott County 4-H	The Indiana 4-H Youth Development mission is to provide real-life educational opportunities that develop young people who positively impact their community and world.  Join: <a href="https://v2.4honline.com/">https://v2.4honline.com/</a>	Extension Educator – 4-H Youth Development: Megan Broughton mcbrough@purdue.edu  Extension Educator – ANR: Tom Springstun tsprings@purdue.edu  (812) 752-8450 extension.purdue.edu/count y/scott/
Scott County Kids First	The Scott County Kids First Fund helps local nonprofit with their mission of helping children year-round.	(812)595-0137 <u>Kidsfirst1952@gmail.com</u>
Scott County Night Live 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN	A safe place for middle and high school youth to hang out with friends, participate in activities, and enjoy dinner at no cost. Transportation can be provided.  Locations may change, but mostly located at the First Presbyterian Church basement. Friday nights from 5:30-8:30 p.m.	LeAnn (812) 989.8008 scpartnership.org/empower- youth-coalition/
Scott County Partnership 1092 Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	The Scott County Partnership, Inc. is a way that the people of Scott County (business leaders, educators, civic leaders, faith community, social services and other organizations) join forces in a collaborative process to create new systems and address long-term community challenges.	Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00AM to 5:00PM (812)752-6365 info@scottcountypartnershi p.org scpartnership.org
Scott County Youth Grantmaking Council	The Scott County Youth Grantmaking Council ("YGC") is a program of the Scott County Community Foundation. Youth in grades 6-12 who live in or attend schools in Scott County are invited to apply for membership. The YGC's goals are to provide opportunities for leadership development, provide positive peer support, learn about philanthropy and serving the community, form a partnership with other youth and adults, and grow their endowment funds for the future. Members perform community service projects monthly, conduct fundraising, and award grants to the community for youth-related projects.	scottcountyfoundation.org/a bout-the-ygc info@scottcountyfoundation .org (812) 752-2057
Scottsburg Education Loan Fund (SELF) PO Box 98 Scottsburg, IN	No-interest loans for Scottsburg High School graduates, to use for educational expenses at vocational or 4-year college. Applications are available at Scottsburg High School. Amount varies.	ScottsburgEducationalLoan Fund@gmail.com (812) 752-1977 https://www.facebook.com/ Scottsburg-Educational- Loan-Fund-Inc-SELF- 1654691764662803

Coottshung	A 4111 11	(910) 550 9000
Scottsburg	❖ Athletics	(812) 752-8922 ses.scsd2.k12.in.us
Elementary School	<ul><li>Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	<u>ses.scsu2.k12.iii.us</u>
49 North Hyland	<ul><li>Cheerleading</li></ul>	
St. Scottsburg,	<ul><li>Soccer (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
IN 47170	<ul><li>Track &amp; Cross Country (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
1114/1/0	➤ Volleyball	
	❖ Clubs/Organizations	
	> Archery Team	
	> Club Alive	
	> History Club	
	> Student Council	
Scottsburg	❖ Athletics	(812) 752-8926
Middle School	➤ Raseball	sms.scsd2.k12.in.us
425 S 3 <sup>rd</sup> St.		
Scottsburg, IN	> Basketball (Boys & Girls)	
47170	> Cheerleading	
	> Cross Country (Co-Ed)	
	➤ Football	
	➤ Golf (Co-Ed)	
	<ul><li>Soccer (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
	> Softball	
	➤ Swimming (Co-ed)	
	> Tennis (Boys & Girls)	
	> Track & Field (Co-Ed)	
	> Volleyball	
	> Wrestling (Co-ed)	
	❖ Clubs/Organizations	
	> Academic Super Bowl	
	➤ Archery Team	
	➤ Art Club	
	> Cross	
	Drama Club	
	> FACS Club	
	Kiwanis Builders Club	
	➤ Pep Club	
	> Robotics	
	> SADD	
	> Science Olympiad	
	> Spell Bowl Team	
	> Student Council	
	➤ Winterguard	
CH-l TT' 1	Youth Bowling	(0.0) ==0 005=
Scottsburg High	❖ Athletics	(812) 752-8927
School	➤ Baseball	shs.scsd2.k12.in.us
500 South	<ul><li>Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
Gardner St.	➤ Bowling (Co-ed)	
Scottsburg, IN	> Cheerleading (Co-ed)	
47170	> Cross Country (Co-ed)	
	, cross country (co cu)	

	N D4111	
	> Football	
	> Golf (Boys & Girls)	
	> Soccer (Boys & Girls)	
	➤ Softball	
	<ul><li>Swimming (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Tennis (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	
	Track & Field (Boys & Girls)	
	➤ Volleyball (Boys & Girls)	
	➤ Wrestling	
	❖ Clubs/Organizations	
	> Archery Team	
	> Band of Warriors	
	> Choir	
	<ul><li>Destination Imagination</li></ul>	
	> Drama Club	
	> Entrepreneurship & Maverick Challenge FBLA	
	> eSports	
	Family, Career, and Community Leaders of	
	America (FCCLA)	
	➤ Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA)	
	➤ Fishing Club	
	➤ French Club	
	<ul><li>Future Farmers of America (FFA)</li></ul>	
	➤ Key Club	
	Maranatha Club	
	<ul><li>National Honor Society</li></ul>	
	➤ Pep Club	
	> Science Club	
	<ul><li>Science Olympiad</li></ul>	
	> Spanish Club	
	<ul><li>Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD)</li></ul>	
	> Sunshine/Hi-Y	
	> Ultimate Frisbee	
	> Winter Guard	
	<ul><li>Winter Percussion</li></ul>	
	Yearbook & Newspaper	
Vienna Finley	❖ Athletics	(812) 752-8925
Elementary	<ul><li>Basketball (Boys &amp; Girls)</li></ul>	ves.scsd2.k12.in.us
School	➤ Cheerleading	
445 E Ivan Rogers Dr.	➤ Soccer (Boys & Girls)	
Scottsburg, IN	➤ Volleyball	
47170	❖ Club/Organizations	
<b>4</b> /-/	➤ History Club	
	➤ K-Kids	
	> Robotics Team	
	> Spell Bowl	
	> Sheri powi	

	> Student Council	
We Care 22 E. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	➤ We Care is a non-profit 501©3 organization that raises money each year to buy warm winter clothes for the children of Scott County.	(812)752-3688 <u>i1053country.com/we-care.html</u>
Young Marines	The Young Marines is a youth education and service program for boys and girls promoting mental, moral, and physical development of its members. It focuses on character building, leadership, and a healthy drug free lifestyle.	(812) 595-7279 scottcountyym@gmail.com

#### Clothing - FREE

Clothing Title		
Name	About	Contact Information
Blessing Boutique New Frankfort Pentecostal Church 3321 E. State Road 256 Austin, IN 47102	Free clothing	(812) 820-5852
The Blessing Room 1071 Clay Street Austin, IN 47102	Open Monday and Friday, 8:30-11; Thursday 3-6 p.m.	(812) 521-6250
CRADLE Family Resource Center 501 Thomas St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Free maternity and baby clothing	(812) 752-6898
Food 4R Souls 1071 Rural St. Austin, IN 47102	Free clothing Monday, Wednesday, Friday; 8:30-11:30 a.m.; Thursday 3-6 p.m. Appointments also available outside these times. Showers available by appointment.	(812) 595-0829 (812) 595-1844 (812) 521-6250

Kalie's Closet Frontline Ministries 85 E. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Free clothing	
Scott County Community Clearinghouse 1050 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Vouchers for clothing at Stella's Closet	(812) 752-0123
SEIRD Scott County Reuse Center 4689 Double or Nothing Road Scottsburg, IN 47170	Free clothing T/Th 9-3 Sat 8-12	
Shared Blessings Kimberlin Creek Baptist Church 4756 E SR 356 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Free clothing	(812) 889-2428

## **Community Coalitions & Associations**

Name	About	Contact Information
CEASe of Scott County	CEASe of Scott County meets to develop and implement a comprehensive community strategy to prevent and reduce the incidence and prevalence of substance use and addictions among youth and adults in Scott County in order to become a community of abundant life and dignity where prevention is stressed and treatment and recovery are always possible. Meetings are held the first Thursday of every month.	Sccease.org  Drop off unused/unwanted medication locations: Sccease.org/get-educated/
EMPOWER Youth Coalition	EMPOWER is a youth driven coalition that includes participation from both Scott County school districts. Founded by Scott County youth who have a desire to improve their community's prevention work, they believe that with the right tools, healthy, safe, drug-free lives can be encouraged. Their mission: Align youth with their community to create a powerful impact through prevention, health improvement and positive relationships.	Contact: Melinda Lowry Melinda.lowry@scottcount ypartnership.org (812)595-6213
Get Healthy Scott County Coalition	This group provides structure and support to individuals, families, and the Scott County community as it relates to substance abuse prevention, treatment,	scpartnership.org/get- healthy-scott-county- coalition/

Overdose Fatality Review	and life-long recovery by: Creating a comprehensive system of care that is easily accessible from multiple entry points without barriers. Increasing education and awareness to decrease discrimination and stigma of substance use disorder. Considering and treatment childhood trauma as a root cause. Mobilizing primary care providers, faith community groups, and service providers to meet basic health and wellness needs. GHSC meets the second Thursday of every month from noon until 1 p.m. at the Lifelong Learning Center.  Goal is to prevent overdose fatalities by making recommendations to providers, and connect people in	Carissa Miller carissa@stillwaterservices.o
Prevent Child Abuse, Scott County Council	active addition with resources.  Prevention education, parenting information materials, Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month activities	rg
PO Box 56 Scottsburg	Scott County Chamber of Commerce promotes the	(812)752-4080
Chamber of Commerce 821 S. Lake Road S, Suite 347 Scottsburg, IN 47170	interests of business, industry and agriculture though the advancement of education, quality of life, environmental awareness and tourism.	scottcom@c3bb.com scottchamber.org

# Daycares & Preschools

Name & Address	Address and Information	Contact
Austin Christian Preschool 2845 State Road 31 Austin, IN 47102	Faith-based preschool	Bonnie Comer (812)794-2541 www.facebook.com/Austin- Christian-Preschool- 275300022675941
Austin Elementary Preschool Program 401 Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102	Preschool	(812) 794-8743 ext. #3
Bright Beginnings Early Learning Academy	Preschool	Amy Mullins (812) 752-1510
Building Blocks (formerly 4C of Southern Indiana)	Childcare and preschool referral service for Southern Indiana	(812)423-4008 Child-care.org info@child-care.org

Grace Christian Academy Preschool 1525 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Faith-based preschool	Dana Bracey (812)752-5491 admissions@gcacademy.net
Johnson Elementary Preschool Program 4235 State Road 256 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Paths To Quality Level 3 preschool	Pamela Akemon (812) 752-8923
Lexington Elementary Preschool Program 7980 Walnut Street Lexington, IN 47138	Paths To Quality Level 3 preschool	Jennifer Johanningsmeier (812) 752-8924
Lil' Treasures Child Care & Preschool LLC 1584 W. State Road 56 Scottsburg, IN 47170	A Path to Quality Level 3 Child Care and Preschool	Magali Davis (812) 595-6464 http://ltccindiana.com
OVO Head Start 1172 Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Paths To Quality Level 3 preschool	Lindsey Simmons (812)265-4877 ext. 316 lsimmons@ovoinc.org
Patricia Bales Family Childcare	3 months to 12 years. Licensed Child Care Center.	(812) 752-1125
Scottsburg Christian Preschool & Daycare Ministry 201 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Faith-based preschool, childcare, and after-school care	Sherry Mosley (812) 752-2110
Scottsburg Elementary Preschool Program 49 N. Hyland St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Paths To Quality Level 3 preschool	(812)752-8922
Tiny Treasures 3582 E. State Road 56 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Paths To Quality Level 4 Childcare and preschool	Carol Vandervort (812) 595-9299
Vienna-Finley Elementary Preschool Program 445 E. Ivan Rogers Drive Scottsburg, IN 47170	Paths to Quality Level 1 Preschool	(812) 752-8925

**Employment Training and Small Business Supports** 

Name & Address About Contact		
Name & Address	About	information
Able – National Able Network 4555 Central Ave. Suite 1300 Columbus, IN 47203	Senior citizen community service employment program for ages 55 and older. Must meet program's income requirements. Participants will receive interviewing and job-search assistance, obtain computer and vocational training to update and build new skills, and more. Workers do training in meaningful positions with community service agencies.	(812) 657-2138 jdenny@nationalable.o rg www.NationalAble.org
Adult Learning Center Lifelong Learning Center 1092 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Classes to pass the High School Equivalency Test, remediation to pass Accuplacer for college entrance, classes for English Language Learners, assessments and counseling for career and college preparation, online learning tools, partnerships to assist with training and employment opportunities.	(812) 752-6438
Goodwill of Central and Southern Indiana	Assists individuals with disabilities and their guardians with job placement services.	www.goodwillindy.org
Indiana Disability Resource Finder	Online resource designed to collect and organize contact and service information from providers across Indiana. FINDER covers a wide range of disabilities and topics of interest for every stage of life, including: addictions, advocacy, assessment/evaluation, basic needs, bullying, communication, counseling, direct care, education, employment, equipment, family/youth support, financial assistance, guardianship/alternatives, healthcare/homelessness, housing, information/resources, insurance, intervention, legal, personal finance, recreation/entertainment, respite care/PAC, sexuality, social skills/inclusion, transportation, veterans.	IndianaDisabilityReso urceFINDER.org
Indiana Vocational Rehabilitation Services 1452 Vaxter St. Clarksville, IN 47129	Quality individualized services to enhance and support people with disabilities to prepare for, obtain, or retain employment.  Hours: M-F, 8-4:30	(812)288-8261
Ivy Tech Community College 821 South Lake Rd S Scottsburg, IN 47170	Ivy Tech at Mid America Science Park offers a selection of classes in a variety of programs.	(812) 752-4327 ivytech.edu

Mid-America Science Park 821 S. Lake Road South Scottsburg, IN 47170	Mid-America Science Park customizes training programs to meet each employer's unique specifications. The Training and Workforce Development Center, with 3,500 square feet of training space includes: CNC (Computerized Numerical Control) training equipment. CNC machines are used in a wide range of manufacturing environments, from automotive to energy to aerospace and defense. 3D printers and high-resolution engravers & cutters used for manufacturing training classes. A welding lab equipped with a unique virtual welding system available to prepare and certify trainees within nationally-recognized American Welding Society certifications. A forklift simulator that accelerates training and learning with a real driving experience. Industrial training robots used in advanced manufacturing and programming classes for today and tomorrow's automated manufacturing. Amatrol training equipment and green energy simulators. A 25-seat computer classroom.	www.maspark.org
New Hope Services 279 N. Gardner Scottsburg, IN 47170	New Hope's focus is in three primary divisions: Ability Services, Family Services, and Housing & Community Development. Ability Services include supported living, employment services, skills training, and more for people with disabilities. Family Services include WIC, Healthy Families, and more. Housing Services include apartment communities.	(812) 752-4892 newhopeservices.org
One Southern Indiana/Indiana Small Business Development Center	Small business owners in Scott, Clark, Floyd, Jefferson, and Washington counties can access loans ranging from \$2,000-\$20,000 at an affordable interest rate equal to Prime Rate plus 2%. Repayment terms are two years for working capital loans, five years for machinery and equipment financing, and seven years for real estate/brick and mortar loans. The Small Business Navigator Program also includes advising services on financial budgeting, bookkeeping, payroll, tax management, market research and business planning. Regular classes will be presented by industry experts for owners at every stage of business.	(812) 945-0266 <u>MikeF@1si.org</u> <u>www.1si.org</u>
Rauch Employment Services 2525 Charlestown Road New Albany, IN	Support for people with disabilities. Children's services, adult day programs, work services, supported living.	(812) 754-1401 www.rauchinc.org
Scott County Chamber of Commerce 821 S. Lake Road S. Suite 347 Scottsburg, IN	Business Builder assistance – let the Chamber help build up your business by assessing your needs, getting you connected to the right organizations and people, or discuss ideas on community engagement, new products, marketing, and more.	(812) 752-4080 www.scottchamber.org

# **Event Spaces**

Name & Address	About/Services	Phone Number & Website
All Star Tumbling 650 S. Lake Road South Scottsburg, IN 47170	Birthday parties, indoor bounce house.	Megan Collins (812) 595-6345
Austin Train Depot	Available for rent for parties, meetings, celebrations, family events. Seats at least 30, full kitchen, bathrooms and parking. \$30 without use of kitchen, \$50 with use of kitchen.	Contact any Austin Lions Club member: Ishmael White, JD Buchanan, Jerry Buchanan, Raleigh Campbell.
Celebration Hall 1524 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Birthday parties, baby showers, business meetings, weddings, other events. Seating for 100+ people; handicapped accessible, full kitchen.	(812) 820-3321 slkynion@yahoo.com
City of Scottsburg Parks Department	Shelterhouses (enclosed and outdoor) available for rent at Beechwood, Lake Iola, and Linza Graham parks	Scottsburg City Hall 2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg (812) 752-4343
Collins Family Center 465 W. McClain Ave Scottsburg, IN 47170	Meeting and event spaces available.	Collins Funeral Home (812) 752-3232
Dirt Boys 15 S. First St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Room rentals for birthday parties, movie viewing, PPV's, video gaming, showers, and more.	(812) 820-6446
The 82 Building 82 E. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Perfect for birthday parties, baby and wedding showers, and other gatherings.	(812) 752-2233
Englishton Park Rawson Retreat Center 2369 S. English Drive Lexington, IN 47138	Private and tranquil space creates the perfect setting for family or group retreats or outdoor weddings. Kitchen and lodging available. Retreat center, grounds/trails, 2 shelter houses available for rental in fall, winter, and spring.	(812) 493-6659 execdir@ englishtonpark.com

Flat Creek Farms Weddings and Events 2292 E. Cutshall Road Austin, IN 47102	Outdoor weddings, parties and events. Family-owned and veteran-owned. Customized for your event. 5 acres of farm, one acre pond, fire pit, and much more.	(812) 414-1632 www.flatcreekfarmsllc.com
The Gathering Place 57 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Half days available 9-3:30 or 4:30-11 for \$75 or full day 9 a.m. – 11 p.m. for \$125.  Rental room comes with A/C/heat, new flooring, full kitchen, hand wash sink, 3 bay sink, tables, chairs, bathroom, large parking lot. Great for birthday parties, anniversaries, family reunions, weddings, graduation, baby showers, receptions, dinner parties, farewell events, and more.	Rachel Stacy (812) 416-0495
Historic Ross Theater 31 East Wardell St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Private birthday party and gaming event options.	rosstheater.square.site
Knights of Columbus 1460 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN	Birthdays, wedding receptions, meetings for up to 300 people. Full-day rates: large room \$625; kitchen \$125; small room \$200; \$200 refundable deposit.	(812) 752-5632
Light's Dance Barn 1366 S Zion Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Line dance, clogging lessons. Rent the barn for your party or meeting.	(812)595-3673 candtlight@rocketmail.com
Mid-America Science Park 821 S. Lake Road South Scottsburg, IN 47170	With 112,000 square feet of event space, Mid-America Science Park is a venue for business, industry associations, education providers, government entities and nonprofits to host meetings, events, and conferences. Can also have personal celebrations such as weddings, reunions, and anniversary parties.	(812) 752-9521 maspark.org
Montgomery Farms 1122 Radio Tower Rd. Underwood, IN 47177	5,000 square foot, two-story, 150-year-old barn available to host events at the farm. The family-owned and operated event venue in Underwood provides a locale for clients in need of a venue for their next event, or a private celebration. Nonprofits may hold fundraising events for free on Sunday through Thursday (other fees may apply).	(812) 414-4300 montgomery-farms.com/
Moose Lodge 805 S. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN	Rentals for birthdays and other events.	(812) 752-6993

10 11		
National Guard Armory 1015 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN	Weddings, rehearsal dinners, birthday parties, graduation open houses, holiday parties, and more.	(812) 752-3748
Paris Park 5900 N. Mount Road Scottsburg, IN	24-acre property surrounded by land and nature. Private, veteran-owned, lakeside area, pavilion for outdoor option, barn for indoor option. For weddings, family reunions, birthday parties, graduation parties, special event. Pricing varies depending on day of week, hours and number of guests. Available April through October. Military and first responder discount.	(812) 404-6147  Parispark.in@yahoo.com http://parispark.us/
Scott County Fairgrounds 710 Fairgrounds Road Scottsburg, IN 47170	Oversees events at Scott County Fairgrounds, to include 4-H Fair, grandstand/track, facility rental for family reunions, corporate events, winter storage, and more.	(812)595-2451 www.scottcountyfairgrounds .com
Scott County Family YMCA 805 Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Multipurpose room is available to rent for birthday parties, meetings, and other events. Gym can be rented for basketball, volleyball, pickleball, etc. (1 court is \$60 for 2 hours, or the whole gym can be rented after regular Y hours for \$100/hour with a minimum 2 hour minimum.)	(812) 752-9622 www.scfy.org
Scott County Heritage Center & Museum 1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	The Michael L. Smith room is available for renting for your event or activity, including weekends.	(812) 752-1050 scottcountyheritagemuseum. org
Scottsburg Lanes 409 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Private parties are available, contact for more information.	(812) 752-2582 sburglanes@yahoo.com
Scottsburg Rollerdrome 1170 N Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Private parties are available, contact for more information.	(812) 820-6713 www.facebook.com/scottsbu rgrollerdrome/
Time Zone Pizza 4 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Free arcade games.	
The Ruby Loft 1584 W SR 56 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Venue for weddings, parties, reunions.	www.therubyloft.com

#### Festivals & Events

Name	Dates	Location
Annual Holiday Silent	November – December	Scott County Heritage Center and
Auction		Museum
<b>Annual Lexington Old</b>	June	Rosalind English Memorial Park,
Settlers Days		Lexington IN
Austin Fireman Festival	September	
Austin Fright Night	October	Main Street downtown Austin
Austin Firework Display	June/July	Austin High School
Hardy Lake Raptor Days	September	Hardy Lake
Leota County Frolic	Last weekend of August	Covered Bridge in Leota, IN
Mayberry Comes to	June	Various locations in Scott County
Scottsburg		www.mayberrycomestoscottsburg.
		<u>com</u>
Scott County 4-H Fair	July	Scott County Fair Grounds, South US Highway 31 Scottsburg, IN
Scott County Farmers' Market	Saturdays from 8-12 May – September	1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN
Scottsburg Christmas Light Parade	End of November	Downtown Scottsburg
Scottsburg Haunted Downtown & Trunk-or-Treat	Halloween	Courthouse Square
Summer Music on the Square	Cruise-in and music on various dates from June - October	45 North First Street (corner of First Street and McClain Ave.)
Taste of the Vine	Second Saturday of November	Scott County Knights of Columbus

#### Food Pantries and Meals

Name & Address	Services	Contact Information
First Christian Church 255 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	First Wednesday of each month FREE meal at 6p.m.	Contact Information
Food 4 R Souls 1071 Clay St. Austin, IN 47102	Every Thursday 5 p.m. FREE hot meal carry-out and food pantry	(812) 595-0829
Grace Covenant 75 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Second Friday of each month, doors open at 8a.m. with FREE breakfast and food giveaway	
Homeless Ministry First Presbyterian Church 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Dinner every Sunday at 6 p.m.	

Hope's Kitchen 485 Mann Ave. Austin, IN 47102	Tuesdays at 6p.m. & Sundays at 2 p.m. FREE meal	
ROCK Shelter House 750 S. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	First Thursday of each month Doors open at 8 a.m. & food giveaway begins at 10 a.m. until it runs out.	
Scott County Community Clearinghouse 1050 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Open: Monday & Wednesday 9-1, Thursday 9-12 & 5-7. Closed Tuesdays and Fridays. Must have proof of address and fill out paperwork in person before receiving services.	(812) 752-0123
Scott County School District 1 Food Pantry	Open to the public every 2 <sup>nd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Friday of the month from 3:30-5:30. Pick up on east side of Austin High School.	
Scott County School District 2 Warrior Food Pantry	Food distribution for students and families of Scott County School District 2. Drive-up, no-touch service from 3:15-4 p.m. at Scottsburg High School on third Wednesday of each month. Bring student or staff ID. Open during school year, and may be open during summer months.	

<b>Community Food Boxes FREE Food Access 24/7</b>		
American Martyrs and St. Patrick Catholic	270 S. Bond St., Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Church		
Beechwood Park	550 Smith St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
<b>Bob Ward State Farm Insurance</b>	1672 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Calvary Temple	211 S. Dowling Dr. Austin, IN 47102	
Chicago City Pizza	93 S. First St., Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Church of the New Covenant	1054 Clay St. Austin, IN 47102	
<b>CRADLE Family Resource Center</b>	501 Thomas St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Dawn Graff	637 First St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Fairview Christian Church	2028 W. Fairview Rd. Underwood, IN	
First Baptist Church	Cherry Street; Scottsburg, IN 47170	
First Presbyterian Church	396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Food 4 R Souls	1054 Clay Street, Austin, IN 47102	
Gloria Jean Ulrich	1873 W. Booe Rd. Austin, IN 47102	
Hope to Others Church	979 N. First Street; Austin, IN 47102	
Lexington Christian Church	2604 . Alexander St. Lexington, IN	
New Harmony Baptist Church		
Redemption Pentecostal Church of God	33 Wilbur Ave. Austin, IN 47102	
Scott County Family YMCA	805 Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Seventh Day Adventists Church	1155 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Sovereign Grace Baptist Church	649 W. Moonglo Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Stella's Closet	680 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Tommy Burns	305 English Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	
Trinity House of Prayer	653 W. Maple St. Austin, IN 47102	

#### **Grocery Stores**

Name	Address
Chelsea General Store	5975 IN-62, Lexington, IN 47138
Dollar General	899 N Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170 32 W Leota Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170
Dollar General Market	250 Highway 31; Austin, IN 47102
Dollar Tree	1220 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170
Jay C Food Store	400 N Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170
Le Roy's Food Mart	7887 E Main St. Lexington, IN 47138
Northside Grocery	218 Rural St. Austin, IN 47102
Save A Lot	130 W McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170
Sunshine House Health Food Store	46 E McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170
Town Market Foodies	201 E Main St. Crothersville, IN 47229
Walmart	1618 W McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170

## Health • Behavioral & Mental Health • Substance Abuse • Therapies

Name & Address	About	<b>Contact Information</b>
AIDS Healthcare Foundation 25 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Free HIV/HEP C testing, on-site HIV patient advocacy, free condoms, HIV and PrEP/PEP education, certified pharmacist via telepharmacy, linkage to pharmacy services	(812) 794-2645 (812) 608-2269
Alcohol and Drug Hotline	24-hour crisis line – a counselor will assist callers with finding local treatment services and resources in the U.S.	(800) 252-6465
All Kids Can Therapy Services	Physical, occupational, and speech therapy for children with injuries and special needs. Now offering services in Scott County through a partnership with All Star Tumbling.	(812) 265-8226
Beacon House 963 S. Second St. Louisville, KY 40203	Men's 12-step recovery residence	(502) 581-0765
Bliss House 211 E. Maple St. Jeffersonville, IN 47130	Women's residential recovery program	(812) 280-7533

Bloomington Meadows 3600 N. Prow Road Bloomington, IN 47404	Men, women, and adolescent residential treatment program	(812) 331-8000
Boys Town National Hotline	24/7 hotline that treats and cares for abused, abandoned, and neglected kids.	(800) 448-3000
BreakAway 1514 E. Spring St. New Albany, IN 47150	Women's recovery residence	(812) 941-4177
Bree's Blessing, Inc. PO Box 206 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Dedicated to providing pediatric cancer patients with opportunities to further their interests in art and/or music as a method of coping with their diagnosis and treatments. Patient must be receiving active treatment in Indiana, Kentucky, or Ohio.	Call or Text (502) 432-7406 Info@breesblessings.org breesblessings.org
Butterfly Transformation 2515 Hooptown Road SE Laconia, IN 47135	Women's recovery residence	(812) 737-2834
Carissa Miller 825 N. Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102	Bereavement support and substance abuse services in both individual therapy and group format.	<u>Carissa.hsrp@gmail.com</u> (812) 697-2107
CCC Therapy Center 5135 E. Polk Road Lexington, IN	Individual therapy, family therapy, marriage and couples therapy, equine assisted therapy, faith-based therapy. Self-pay and insurance. Appointment only.  Monday – Friday, 7 a.m. – 8 p.m.; weekends on call.	(812) 413-2468 www.ccctherapycenter.com
Centerstone Austin 45 West Main Street, Austin, IN 47102	Community-based program	(877) 467-3123
Centerstone Scottsburg 1092 West Community Way, Scottsburg, IN 47170	Counseling, Mental health, Substance use disorder treatment for adults, children and families. Services include home-based treatment, school-based treatment, group therapy, individualized/family treatment, comprehensive assessments, employment services, recovery coaching, jail service	(877)467-3123 (812) 595-0827
Child and Family Advocates 69 E. Wardell St. (Second Floor - Bacala Center – use west alleyway door) Scottsburg, IN 47170	The mission of Child & Family Advocates, Inc. is to provide high quality education, counseling and advocacy services to children and family in an effort to promote healthy family functioning.  Co-parent counseling for divorced or separated parents; child support groups.	childandfamilyadvocates.org

_		
<b>Centerstone Recovery</b>	Women's recovery center	(812)595-9936
Center		
Englishton Park		
Lexington, IN		
Covering Kids &	CKF of Scott County assists families in Scott	Contact for Outreach and
<b>Families of Scott County</b>	County to enroll in all Medicaid programs	Enrollment Specialists
1092 W. Community	including Hoosier Healthwise (HHW) and	(812) 752-7365
Way Scottsburg, IN	the Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP) and	
47170	Marketplace coverage. CKF of Scott County	
	will help families understand how to access,	
	use, and keep their health coverage.	
	M-F 8:30-4:30	
Department of Child	DCS receives reports of child abuse and	(812)752-2503
Services	neglect and assigns a worker to investigate	in.gov/dcs
1050 W. Community	the report and address it with various	in.gov/ucs
Way Scottsburg, IN	services. These services range from assessing	
2,	abuse, to building a court case, to referring	
47170	the child to counseling services. The DCS also	
	provides preventative programs in the county	
	and have material and resources purchased	
	with government granted prevention money.	
Dove Recovery House	Women's transitional home	(317) 964-0450
3351 N. Meridian St. Indianapolis, IN 46208		
Eating Disorder	Offers printed informational materials for	(800) 931-2237
Awareness and	eating disorders and referrals for local	
<b>Prevention Hotline</b>	treatment of anorexia and bulimia.	
Family Health Centers of	Family practice, acute care, immunizations,	(812) 283-2308
Southern Indiana	health screenings, gynecology procedures,	fhc@fhcenters.org
1319 Duncan Avenue	dental services, case management, pregnancy	fhcenters.org
Jeffersonville, IN 47130	tests, discounted prescription drug assistance	
, 1, 0	programs, maternal/child health clinic,	
	chiropractic services. Offers sliding scale for	
	payments based on family size and income.	
	1 5	
Fairbanks	Men's and women's alcohol and drug	(800) 225-4673
Detox/Rehabilitation	addiction treatment and recovery center	
8102 Clearvista Parkway	·	
Indianapolis, IN 46256		
Foundations Family	Foundations Family Medicine has trained	(812) 794-9100
Medicine	medical providers to provide care for your	foundationsfamilymedicine.
25 W. Main St. Austin,	entire family, from birth to all ages.	
25 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	M/TH/F 8-5	com
111 4/102		
	T/W 7-5	

	Walk-in visits for current patients 5-7:30 on	
	Wednesday and Thursday	
Gay and Lesbian National Hotline	Nationwide counseling, information, and referrals. M-F 4 p.m. until midnight Saturday 12-5	(888) 843-4564
Healing Place 1020 W. Market St. Louisville, KY 40202	Men's detox and recovery center	(502) 585-4848
Healing Place 1503 S. 15 <sup>th</sup> St. Louisville, KY 40210	Women's detox and recovery center	(502) 568-6680
Heaven Nevaeh 67 Valley Mission Lane Bedford, IN 47421	Men's faith-based residential facility	(812) 583-8115
Indiana Problem Gambling Referral Line	Callers can receive referrals to Gamblers Anonymous, Gambler A-Non (for loved ones), and local treatment resources. 24/7	(800) 994-8448 www.gamblersanonymous.o rg www.gam-anon.org
LifeSpan Resources 33 State St. 3rd Floor, New Albany, IN 47150	LifeSpan's mission is to promote independent living for people of all ages.	Office Hours: Monday – Friday 8:00AM to 4:30PM Contact for Scott and Harrison Counties: 888-948-8330 lsr14.org
LifeSpring Austin Medical Center 2277 W. Frontage Rd. Austin, IN 47102	Primary Care (medical) Nurse practitioner on T/W/Th 8am-7pm Services include infectious disease care, STD testing and immunizations, general primary medical care, diagnostic labs, general medical screening, voluntary family planning, well child services, gynecological/prenatal/ postpartum care, discounted pharmaceutical program, substance abuse and mental health treatment, health education and outreach, nutrition services, case management.	(812)413-3605 lifespringhealthsystems.org
LifeSpring Scottsburg/ Scott County Office 75 North 1st Street, Scottsburg, IN 47170	Mental health and substance abuse outpatient office. Case management and individual treatment planning; individual, family, and group therapy; care management services including healthcare, housing, accompanying clients to recovery meetings, budgeting, health and wellness, etc., psychiatric services and medication.	(812)752-2837 lifespringhealthsystems.org

	Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) program provides services to people with serious mental illness, including those with co-occurring substance use disorders, who are experiencing homelessness or at imminent risk of becoming homeless.	
Lighthouse Recovery Center 311 E. Main St. Washington, IN 47501	Women's recovery center	(812) 642-5080
Lighthouse Recovery Center 1276 E. 250 North Washington, IN 47501	Men's recovery center	(812) 254-0113
National Drug and Alcohol Treatment Referral Routing Service	24-hour service, offers printed materials on addiction and assistance in finding substance abuse treatment options	(800) 662-HELP or (800) 662-4357
National Opioid Use Disorder Helpline	Free, 24/7 information service for individuals and family members facing mental and/or substance use disorders. Referrals to local treatment facilities, support groups, and community-based organizations.	(800) 662-HELP
New Creation Ministries	New Creation Ministries exist to share the gospel with those who are experiencing life-controlling problems such as drug addiction and alcoholism. Services include help through teaching, mentorship/counseling, accountability, and assistance with determining appropriate plan for long-term recovery.	Tim Williams: (812) 820- 5993 timnewcreation517@gmail.c om
Norton Scott Hospital 1451 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	25-bed, critical access hospital. Part of the Regional Health Network, a Norton Healthcare and LifePoint Health partnership.	(812) 752-3456 scottmemorial.com
Nurse-Family Partnership Program 1329 Applegate Ln. Clarksville, IN 47129	With the partnership of Goodwill Central & Southern, Goodwill Northwest, Healthier Moms & Babies and IU Health NFP helps to address the risks of poverty, preterm births, other poor maternal and child health outcomes, high school dropout rates, domestic violence an child maltreatment for first-time moms and their babies.	Contact for Scott County: (812) 283-7900 Amy.falkenstein@goodwillin dy.org or nfpclarksville@goodwillindy .org goodwillindy.org/nfp

RAINN (Rape, Abuse,	24-hour sexual assault hotline with	(800) 656-HOPE
and Incest National Network)	confidential information on services.	www.rainn.org
Rhonda's Another Chance Transitional Housing 710 S. 31 <sup>st</sup> St. Louisville, KY 40211	Women's transitional home for single, homeless women	(502) 776-8830
Ruth Haven 117 Presbyterian Ave. PO Box 611 Madison, IN 47250	Women's recovery house	(812) 274-2907
Salvation Army Adult Rehab Center 711 E. Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 46202	Men's recovery center	(317) 638-6585
Salvation Army Harbor Light 2400 N. Tibbs Ave. Indianapolis, IN 46222	Men and women's detox, residential treatment, transitional housing	(317) 972-1450 ext. 0503
Schneck Family Care of Scott County 1366 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Family medicine, chronic disease management, urgent care, occupational medicine, school and sports physicals, onsite lab draw and x-ray.  Monday – Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm Saturday 8:00am - noon	(812) 752-7444
Scott County Health Department 1296 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Immunizations, vital records, food establishments inspections and permits, soil and water testings	(812) 752-8455 scottcounty.in.gov/departme nt
Scott County Health Department ONE STOP SHOP 825 Highway 31 N Austin, IN 47102	Free lunch, free HIV testing, hepatitis testing, STD testing, immunizations and TB testing, vital records, insurance navigators, HIV prevention and care coordination, syringe service program.  IU Health infectious disease clinic 1st and 3rd Wednesdays of every month providing HIV and HepC prevention medical care.  Hours: M, Tu, Th 2pm – 5pm W 9am – 4pm	(812) 794-2730
Scott County VA Clinic 1467 North Scott Valley Drive Scottsburg, IN 47170	The center is staffed with highly trained providers specializing in providing a full range of primary care, mental health and other preventative and ancillary services.	(502) 287-6900 www.louisville.va.gov/locati ons/scottsburg.asp

Serenity House 200 Homestead Ave. Jeffersonville, IN 47129	Men's structured transitional recovery center	(812) 283-9407
St. Luke's Medical Ministry 1441 N Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Full scope family medicine rural health clinic M-F 7-5	(812) 752-4055
Still Water Individual and Family Services 183 E McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Services offered: Child and Adolescent Therapy, Individual Counseling, Family Therapy, Group Counseling Our Mission is to approach mental health and chemical dependency treatment in the most effective, affordable way by encouraging personal growth and lifestyle change that will significantly benefit the person and improve the community.	(812) 414-2331 Joan Terry: Joan@stillwaterservices.org
Suicide Prevention Hotline	24-hour crisis intervention hotline with referrals	(800) 784-2433
Tobacco Prevention Cessation	Prevent and reduce the use of all tobacco products and protect citizens from exposure to tobacco smoke.	(800) QUIT-NOW Text INDIANA to 88709 www.QuitNowIndiana.com caity.rice@scottcountypartn ership.org
Turning Point Center 1060 Sharon Drive Jeffersonville, IN 47130	Men's and women's detox and residential treatment	(812) 283-7116
Wayside Christian Mission 432 E. Jefferson St. Louisville, KY 40211	Women's day shelter. Single women only. 8 a.m. until 5 p.m.	(502) 584-3711
Wayside Inn Shelter 304 Hoosier St. North Vernon, IN 47265	Temporary emergency shelter for men, women, and children.	(812) 352-7598
Wellstone Regional Hospital 2700 Vissing Park Road Jeffersonville, IN 47130	Psychiatric/chemical dependency acute inpatient for men, women, adolescent, and children	(812) 284-8000
Women In Transition 412 S. John St. Angola, IN 46703	Women's recovery residence	(260) 624-3178 (260) 316-0573

Youth Crisis Hotline	24-hour Christian hotline for youth ages 12- 18 who are suffering from physical, emotional or social problems.	(800) 448-4663
----------------------	--	----------------

# Parks, Recreation & Fitness

Name & Address	About	Contact Information
All Star Tumbling 650 S Lake Rd. S Scottsburg, IN 47170	Competitive cheerleading and tumbling for girls and boys from tots to teens.	(812) 595-6345
Anytime Fitness 796 White Street Scottsburg, IN 47170	24-hour gym, personal trainers, fitness classes	(812) 752-4625
Austin Community Park 856 Broadway St. Austin, IN 47102	Baseball fields, archery range, trails, basketball court, playground	
Beechwood Park 501 S. Elm St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	2 basketball courts, tennis court, volleyball court, softball diamond, 5 shelter facilities including 1 enclosed shelter	Scottsburg City Hall 2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg (812) 752-4343
Camp Raintree Lake 4577 W State Rd 56 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Campground with fishing pond, pool (in 2022), playground, activities and more.	(812) 752-4062
Eric and Lauren Graham Memorial Dog Park Cedar Street Scottsburg, IN 47170	Must register at Scottsburg City Hall (\$25 for the first year, \$15 for the following years)	Scottsburg City Hall 2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg (812) 752-4343
Diamond Dance Centre 206 S. First St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Tap, jazz, ballet, tumbling, musical theatre, adult classes. Hours: M-F, 3-9; Saturday, 8-2	Oletha Diamonddance.biz (502) 689-0280
Evans Martial Arts Academy 926 South Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Provides top level martial arts instruction.	(812) 752-7743

Friends of Hardy Lake	An all-volunteer group organized in	(812)794-3800
Themas of Hardy Lake	2002 to support the Dwight R. Chamberlain Raptor Rehabilitation Center and the Hardy Lake property in Scott County, Indiana. The donations collected go toward rehabilitating and eventual release of raptors back into the wild. Permanently injured raptors are used as educational ambassadors throughout Indiana. They are taken to organizations such as schools, nursing homes, and civic groups. They are the only state-owned raptor hospital. The state furnishes the building, utilities, and pays the Naturalist, but all other costs such as veterinary bills, medical supplies, food, and equipment is covered by donations.	inion in emission and date one
Hardy Lake State Park 5620 N. Hardy Lake Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Hardy Lake offers 2,500 acres, including a 741-acre lake, for various activities including: archery, basketball, open play, boating, fishing, hiking, hunting, picnicking, playgrounds, swimming, waterskiing, camping, horseshoe pits, and raptor display.	www.in-gov/dnr/state-parks/public- lakes/haniv-lake/
Jayce Ray Stallings Gym Food 4R Souls 1071 Rural Street Austin, IN	Open gym on Friday nights. Gym can be used for basketball, volleyball, archery.	(812)595-1844
Knobstone Trail	Indiana's longest footpath, a 60-mile backcountry-hiking trail, passes through 42,000 acres of rugged, forested land in Clark, Scott and Washington counties. A trailhead begins at Elk Creek Lake on Elk Creek Road near the Scott County/Washington County line.	hlip://www.in.gox/dnr/forestrc/pr perties/knobstone-trail-conditions- remutes-maps/knobstone-trail- about/
Lexington Youth Baseball League	For boys and girls, ages 2 to 12.	(812)595-7279
Linza Graham Park S. 6th St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Outdoor children's splash park (seasonal), playgrounds, baseball and softball diamonds, enclosed shelter, walking path/nature trail	Scottsburg City Hall 2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg (812) 752-4343

Lisa Morgan Dance		(812)752-2192
Studio		
<b>765 S. Main St.</b>		
Scottsburg, IN 47170		
Manaugh Park	Fishing pond	
299 Hollan Drive	of the state of th	
Austin, IN 47102		
•		
Nichols-Wilson Park	3 shelter facilities, softball	Scottsburg City Hall
800 Community Way	diamond, soccer/football field	2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg
Scottsburg, IN 47170	(contact YMCA for scheduling)	(812) 752-4343
Pigeon Roost Memorial-	Memorial site for the victims of the	
Historic Site	Pigeon Roost Massacre. State	
75 Edrington Blvd	Historic Site since 1929.	
Underwood, IN 47177		
Scott County	The Scott County Conservation	(812) 820-5858
<b>Conservation Club</b>	Club is a family-oriented	scotteountyconservationclub.com
1759 Conservation Club	organization dedicated to	scottcountyconservationclub@gmail.
Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	promoting the outdoor sports of	com
	archery, camping, fishing, hunting,	
	shooting sports and wildlife	
	conservation.	
Carl Carrata Francisco	- C- Edward Dadadall Large	(0,10) ==0.0(00
Scott County Family	o Co-Ed Youth Basketball League	(812) 752-9622
YMCA	boys and girls, grades K thru 3rd	WWW.SCIY.OFE
805 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	o Co-Ed Youth Soccer Clinic boys and girls, ages 5 thru 8	
Scottsburg, IN 4/1/0	o Co-Ed Youth Volleyball League	
	boys and girls, grades 2 thru 5	
	o Speed, Agility, and Nutrition	
	Clinic boys and girls, grades K thru	
	3	
	o Youth Basketball Skills Clinic	
	boys and girls, Grade 3 thru 8	
	o Adult Co-Ed Volleyball League	
	o Group exercise classes Morning	
	and Evenings	
<b>Scott County Youth</b>	T-ball, baseball and softball league,	scottcoyouth@gmail.com
League	ages 3-12	https://www.facebook.com/scottcoy
	Opening Day mid-May	outh
	Games played at Linza Graham	
	Park in Scottsburg and Austin	
	Community Park	
Scottsburg Community	Paved, several miles of	
Trail	walking/biking path that loops	
Tun	around City of Scottsburg from	
	Lake Iola to YMCA to Mid-America	
	Science Park.	

Scottsburg First Christian Church	Elementary rec leagues for soccer, basketball, and flag football	Eric Mullins
Spicertown Community Park West Gibson Drive, Austin	Walking path, playground, StoryWalk, dog run	
Studio Health, LLC 740 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Semi-private training and life coaching tools	Alex Cazares (812) 797-2936
Westwood Golf Course 1350 W State Road 56 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Westwood Golf Course is a 9-hole public golf course located just a mile West of Interstate 65 on Highway 56 in Scottsburg, Indiana. Westwood is a par 35 course measuring just under 3,000 yards from the longest tees.	(812)752-3233 military (1911)
William H Graham Park at Lake Iola	Walking path around lake, children's playground, old train car from interurban line, restroom facilities, 4 shelter facilities (including 1 enclosed shelter), stocked lake for fishing	Scottsburg City Hall 2 E. McClain Ave., Scottsburg (812) 752-4343

# Philanthropy

- manemopy		
Organization	Description	Contact
Scott County	Grants and scholarships are awarded to	(812) 752-2057
<b>Community Foundation</b>	the community each year through over	info@scottcountyfoundation.org
PO Box 25	110 funds for a variety of causes.	scottcountyfoundation.org
60 North Main St.	Nonprofit organizations, schools, and	<u>scottcountyroundation.org</u>
Scottsburg, IN 47170	government entities can apply for	
	funding once per year through the	
	Community Grants Program.	
<b>Scott County Youth</b>	The Scott County Youth Grantmaking	scottcountyfoundation.org/about-
Grantmaking Council	Council ("YGC") is a program of the	the-vgc
	Scott County Community Foundation.	the jge
	Youth in grades 6-12 who live in or	info@scottcountyfoundation.org
		info@scottcountyfoundation.org
	attend schools in Scott County are	(0.)
	invited to apply for membership. The	(812) 752-2057
	YGC's goals are to provide opportunities	
	for leadership development, provide	
	positive peer support, learn about	
	philanthropy and serving the	
	community, form a partnership with	
	1	
	other youth and adults, and grow their	
	endowment funds for the future.	
	Members perform community service	

	projects monthly, conduct fundraising, and award grants to the community for youth-related projects.	
Scottsburg Education Loan Fund (SELF) PO Box 98 Scottsburg, IN	No-interest loans for Scottsburg High School graduates, to use for educational expenses at vocational or 4-year college. Applications are available at Scottsburg High School. Amount varies.	ScottsburgEducationalLoanFund @gmail.com (812) 752-1977 https://www.facebook.com/Scotts burg-Educational-Loan-Fund-Inc- SELF-1654691764662803
United Way of Scott County PO Box 227 60 North Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	United Way focuses on creating community-based and community-led solutions that strengthen the cornerstones for a good quality of life: education, financial stability and health. United Way partners with Scott County Community Foundation for the Dolly Parton Imagination Library, free books for children from birth through age five.	(812) 752-2586 eowensuwsc@gmail.com

## Public Service

Name & Address	About	Contact Information
Austin City Government 82 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Mayor Roger Hawkins	cityofaustin.in.gov Mayor's Office: (812) 794-6646 Clerk-Treasurer's Office: (812) 794-2877 Wastewater Department (812) 794-3107
Austin Public Library 26 Union Ave. Austin, IN 47102	Services: Computers, Free Wifi, Computer Assistance, eBooks and Digital Audiobooks, Photo copier, Fax Machine, Microfilm, Inter- Library Loan Service, Genealogy Material, Meeting Rooms, Public Library Access Card (PLAC), Newspapers, Summer Reading Program, Library Instruction, Story Hours Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00am – 6:00pm	(812)752-2751 scott.lib.in.us
Austin Police Department 21 Wilbur Ave. Austin, IN 47102	Police Chief Shawn Hurt	(812)794-2496

<b>Humane Society of</b>	The Humane Society of Scott County Indiana is	hsscottcountyin.com
Scott County 1176 North Gardner Scottsburg, IN 47170	an all-volunteer, non-profit 501(c)3 organization, designed to aid the Scott County Animal Shelter. Promote an aggressive spay/neuter program in order to decrease the number of animals being euthanized in the county. Adoption of shelter animals to qualified adopters. Release shelter animals into the care of reputable rescue organizations. Promote and educate responsible pet ownership throughout Scott County. Hours: Wednesday - Friday 4-6 p.m.; Saturday 1-3 p.m.  If your pet is missing, call the Scott County Animal Shelter immediately at (812) 752-4380.	(812)752-7500
Indiana Bureau of Developmental Disabilities	Programs that support children and adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities.	https://www.in.gov/fssa/ddrs/developmental-disability-services/
Indiana Department of Veterans Affairs 777 N. Meridian St. Suite 300 Indianapolis, IN 46204	Veteran and family assistance: Military Family Relief Fund assists with housing (rent/mortgage), utilities, food, current medical expenses, and transportation. Federal gross income cannot exceed 2x the Federal Poverty Guildeline.	www.in.gov/dva (317) 232-3910 mfrf@dva.in.gov
Jennings Township Volunteer Fire Department 190 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102		(812)794-3818
Lexington Public Library 2781 Cherry St. Lexington, IN 47138	Services: Computers, Free Wifi, Computer Assistance, eBooks and Digital Audiobooks, Photo copier, Fax Machine, Microfilm, Inter- Library Loan Service, Genealogy Material, Meeting Rooms, Public Library Access Card (PLAC), Newspapers, Summer Reading Program, Library Instruction, Story Hours Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00am – 6:00pm	(812)752-2751 scott.lib.in.us
Scottsburg Public Library 108 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Services: Computers, Free Wifi, Computer Assistance, eBooks and Digital Audiobooks, Photo copier, Fax Machine, Microfilm, Inter- Library Loan Service, Genealogy Material, Meeting Rooms, Public Library Access Card (PLAC), Newspapers, Summer Reading Program, Library Instruction, Story Hours Hours: Monday & Thursday 9:00am – 8:00pm Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00am – 6:00pm Saturday 9:00am – 5:00pm	(812)752-2751 scott.lib.in.us

Scottsburg City Government 2 E. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Mayor Terry Amick	(812)752-4343 cityofscottsburg.com
Scottsburg City Police Department 203 S. Lake Road N Scottsburg, IN 47170	Chief of Police: David Hardin	(812)752-4462
Scottsburg Fire & Rescue Station 1 185 S. Lake Road N Scottsburg, IN 47170	Chief James Richey Home to the Scottsburg Fire Department Museum, which reflects on over 100 years of firefighting service in Scottsburg and Scott County. Displays of fire gear, radio equipment, and other firefighting tools. Open to the public and can be viewed during normal weekday business hours or by appointment.	(812)752-7287
Scottsburg Fire & Rescue Station 2 188 S. Railroad St. Scottsburg, IN 47170		

# Scott County Government 1 E McClain Ave Scottsburg, IN 47170

- Circuit Court
  - > 1 E McClain Ave. Suite 212; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **▶** (812)752-8430
  - M,Tu,Th,F 8:00am 4:15pmW 8:00am 12:00pm
- Community Corrections
  - > 87 E Wardell St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - > (812)752-8484
  - ➤ M F 8:30am 4:30pm; closed 12 -1pm for lunch
- ❖ EMA- Emergency 911
  - > 85 E Wardell St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - > (812)752-844
- **❖** EMS
  - > 1468 Scott Valley Dr,; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **(812)754-0500**
- Health Department
  - > 1296 N Gardner St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **▶** (812)752-8455
  - ➤ Main Office: M-F 8am 4pm
  - One Stop Shop M,Tu,Th 2pm-pm W 9am-4pm
- Highway Department
  - > 1101 S Main St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **>** (812)752-8470
  - ➤ M-F 7:00am 3:30pm
- Information Technologies
  - > (812)752-6289
- Planning Department
  - > 1 E McClain Ave Suite G-40; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **▶** (812)752-8445
  - ➤ M F 8:30am 4:30pm
- Probation
  - ➤ 1 E McClain Ave.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - > (812)752-8480
  - ➤ M F 8:30am 4:30pm
- Public Defender
  - > 49 E Wardell St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - **(812)752-5920**
  - ➤ M F 8:30am 5:00pm
- ❖ Soil & Water Conservation District
  - > 656 S Boatman Rd.; Scottsburg, IN 47170
  - ▶ (812)752-2269
  - ➤ M F 8:00am 4:00pm
- Superior Court

scottcounty.in.gov

	<ul> <li>I E McClain Ave Suite 252; Scottsburg, IN 47170</li> <li>(812)752-8424</li> <li>M,Tu,Th,F 8:00am - 4:15pm W 8:00am - 12:00pm</li> <li>Transfer Station</li> <li>4689 Double Or Nothing Rd.; Scottsburg, IN 47170</li> <li>(812)752-8474</li> <li>M - F 9:00am - 3:45pm Sat 8:00am - 12:45pm</li> <li>Veteran's Services Office</li> <li>Information on entitled benefits such as health care, pension, burial, educational benefits, and home loans.</li> <li>1 E McClain Ave Suite 232; Scottsburg, IN 47170</li> <li>(812)752-8477</li> <li>Tu &amp; Thu 8:30am - 4:30pm Closed for lunch 12 - 1pm Wed: by appointment only</li> <li>eGov Training</li> <li>1296 N Gardner St.; Scottsburg, IN 47170</li> </ul>	
Scott County Sheriff's Office 111 S. First St. Scottsburg, IN 47170  Scott County Tourism 90 N. Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Search the inmate roster, submit crime tips, receive alerts, view warrants, view sex offender registry, and more at their website.  Safe Exchange Zone monitored by cameras 24/7 in parking lot west of Sheriff's Department. Can be used to exchange children in child custody cases, to meet sellers/buyers for items, etc.  With great outdoor recreational facilities, historical sites, unique festivals, great shopping, and more, Scott County is a great place to visit! The Visitor's Center is open Monday through Friday, 9-5.	(812)752-8400 www.scottcountysheriff.org/  (812) 752-9211 www.inscottcounty.com

Scott County	Rent and utility assistance	
<b>Township Trustees</b>		
	Finley Township Trustee: Rachael Hardin	
	(812) 595-1065	
	Finleytownshiptrustee@aol.com	
	Jennings Township Trustee: Steve Sadler	
	(812) 794-3009	
	195 W. Main St., Austin	
	Steve.jenntwp@gmail.com	
	Johnson Township Trustee: Robbie Combs	
	(812) 216-9699	
	Robbie combs@yahoo.com	
	I	
	Lexington Township Trustee: Rusty Hubbard (812) 416-0504	
	Talono555@gmail.com	
	Vienna Township Trustee: Scott Zellers	
	(812) 752-2280	
	sazellers@live.com	
Scott County	Medicaid, Food Stamps (SNAP)	(800) 403-0864
<b>Division of Family</b>	M-F, 8-4:30	
Resources		
565 S. Lake Road S Scottsburg, IN		
Scottsburg, IN		
Coott Correte Dorse	Harful items for your bone all items on EDEE!	
Scott County Reuse Center	Useful items for your home - all items are FREE! Shopping is limited to one time per week. Limit	
4689 Double or	of 4 items per person, except clothing. Limit of 5	
Nothing Road	books.	
Scottsburg, IN	T/T 9-3	
47170	Saturday 8-12	
Social Security	Need: driver's license, passport, military ID,	(877) 692-3144
Office	insurance card, or certified medical records to get	( ( ) / / / · / / - () - 1 / · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
150 Demaree Drive	social security card.	
Madison, IN 47250	M/T/TH/F 9-4	
	W 9-12	
Syringe,	Controlled and non-controlled medications may	
<b>Medication &amp;</b>	be disposed at:	
Controlled	4 " P " P	
Substances Disposal	Austin Police Department Lobby	
Dispusar	127 S. Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102	
	24 hours a day/7 days a week	
	Scott County Health Department	
	1296 N. Gardner St.	
	Scottsburg, IN 47170	

During business hours: needles and sharps, medication Scott County Sheriff's Department lobby 111 S. First St.; Scottsburg 24 hours a day/7 days a week Williams Bros. Pharmacy 10 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102 Non-controlled medications Needles/sharps, non-controlled medications may be disposed at: Williams Brothers Pharmacy 10 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102 M-F 8:30-6; Sat 9-1 Non-controlled medications Needles/sharps only can be disposed at: One Stop Shop Syringe Service Program 825 N. Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102

#### Religious/Faith-Based Organizations

Name & Address	Services	Contact Information
Austin Christian Church 2845 N US Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102	Sunday School: 9:30am Sunday Service: 10:30am	(812)794-2541
Bethel Baptist Church of Leota 3816 W. Leota Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday School: 9:30am Sunday Service: 10:30am	(812) 752-3757 www.leotabethelbaptist.org.
Calvary Temple Church 214 S. Dowling St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday Service: 2:00pm Wednesday Service: 6:30pm	
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints 375 W. Lovers Lane Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 10 a.m.	
Church of the New Covenant 1054 Clay St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday Service: 11:00am Monday Bible Study: 6:00pm	(812) 595-1844 churchofthenewcovenant.net

Elevation Church 660 S. Boatman Rd. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 9 and 11 am	(812) 752-0245 office@myecm.org myecm.org
Emmanuel Baptist Church 5153 E. Blocher Road Lexington, IN 47138	Sunday Service: 10:30 am Youth Group: Wednesday, 6-8 pm White flag shelter	Pastor Ricardo Romero (812) 889-2962 (812) 820-1902 Fisherofmen77@hotmail.com
Fairview Christian Church 2880 W. Fairview Rd. Underwood, IN 47177	Sunday School: 9:30am Sunday Service: 10:30am Wednesday Service: 6:00pm	(812) 752-2880 fairviewcc.com
First Baptist Church of Austin 230 W Cherry St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday School: 9:00am Sunday Service: 10:00am and 7:00pm Wednesday Service: 7:00pm	(812)794-2292
First Baptist Church Scottsburg 122 N Hyland St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday School: 9:00am Sunday Service: 10:00am Wednesday Bible Study: 11:00am	(812)752-3924 fbcsburg.com
First Christian Church 255 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 8:30, 10:00 and 11:30am	(812) 752-2115 info@fcc-scottsburg.org www.Scottsburg.church
First Presbyterian Church 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 9:30am	(812) 752-2704 scottsburgpc.org
Frontline Ministries 85 E. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday Service: 11:00am	guernsman@gmail.com
Grace Covenant 75 W. Main St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday School: 9:45am Sunday Service: 10:30am	(812) 794-3182 gracecovenantaustin@gmail.com
Hope to Others Ministry (H2O) 979 N. First St. Austin, IN 47102	Sunday Youth Service: 6:00pm	hopetoothers@aol.com
Kimberlin Creek Baptist Church 4766 E. State Rd. 356 Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 10:30am	(812) 889-2428 www.kimberlincreek.com
Lexington Christian Church 2604 S. Alexander St. Lexington, IN 47138	Sunday School: 9:00am Sunday Service: 10:00am Wednesday Service: 6:00pm	lexingtonchristianchurch@frontier.com

	_	
Lexington Presbyterian Church	Sunday Service: 10:35am Wednesday Service: 7:00pm	(812) 889-2871 aaronflucke@hotmail.com
2814 S. Mulberry St.	, ,	lexingtonpresbyterianchurch.com
PO Box 237 Lexington, IN 47138		
New Bethel Church	Wednesday Small Group:	(812) 866-4503
9248 W. Bethel Rd.	5:00pm	newbethellex.com
Lexington, IN 47138	Thursday Youth Group:	
	6:00pm Sunday Service: 10:00am	
New Frankfort Pentecostal	Sunday Service: 11:00am	(812) 820-5852
Church	Saturday Youth Service:	
3321 E. St. Rd. 256 Austin, IN 47102	7:00pm	
Redemption Pentecostal	Sunday Services: 11:00am &	
Church of God	5:00pm	
33 Wilbur Ave.	Wednesday Service: 6:00pm	
Austin, IN 47102		
Sovereign Grace Baptist	Sunday Bible Study: 10:00am	(812) 414-2407
649 W. Moonglo Rd.	Sunday Services: 11:00am &	pastor@sgbcscottsburg.org
Scottsburg, IN 47170	6:00pm	
Turning Point Church	Sunday Services: 8:30am &	fsbc2014@gmail.com
899 W. McClain Ave.	11:00am	turningpointchurchscottsburg.com
Scottsburg, IN 47170		
<b>United Methodist Church</b>	Sunday School: 10:45am	(812) 752-3545
615 S. Honeyrun Parkway Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday Service: 9:30am	scottsburginumc@gmail.com scottsburgunitedmethodistchurch.com
Scottsburg, IN 4/1/0		scottsburgumteamethodistchurch.com
Vienna Baptist Church	Wednesday Bible Study:	(812) 752-3943
11 W. Leota Rd.	6:30pm	thevbc.org
Scottsburg, IN 47170	Sunday School: 9:00am Sunday Service: 10:00am	
	·	(0)00-
Zoah Christian Church 700 N. Zoah Church Rd.	Tuesday Women's Bible Study: 6:30pm	(812) 752-2885 info@zoahchristian.org
Scottsburg, IN 47170	Wednesday Bible Study:	zoahchristianchurch.org
	6:00pm	, and the second
	Sunday Bible Study: 9:30am Sunday Service: 10:30am	
	bullday belvice. 10.30aili	

## Recovery & Support Groups

Day of the Week	Group	Location & Hours
Monday	Alcoholics Anonymous Open Discussion	Presbyterian Church Basement
		396 W. McClain Ave.
		Scottsburg
		7-8 p.m.

Monda	Colobrato Docessor (familia de la Colobr	Einst Dontist Character of Contlemental
Monday	Celebrate Recovery (family members of those with addiction are welcome)	First Baptist Church of Crothersville 305 E. Howard St. Crothersville 7-9 p.m.
Monday	Peer Support and Recovery for PLWH (People Living With HIV) Facilitators Jerrica Hall and Cole Boyt	New Covenant Church Austin 4-5 p.m. For those who can't join in person, join via Zoom: <a href="https://zoom.us/j/98631525729">https://zoom.us/j/98631525729</a>
Tuesday	Alcoholics Anonymous Sisters in Sobriety Closed Women's Discussion	Presbyterian Church Basement 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg 8:30-9:30 a.m.
Tuesday	Recovery Meeting	House of Refuge Ministry 7059 E. Highway 62 Nabb, IN 6:30-8 p.m.
Wednesday	Alcoholics Anonymous Closed Discussion	Presbyterian Church Basement 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg 8-9 p.m.
Wednesday	Men's Discipleship Group	First Christian Church 255 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg 6:30-8 p.m. Led by Tim Williams of New Creation Ministries (812) 820-5993
Thursday	SMART Recovery Meeting	Presbyterian Church Basement 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg 1-2 p.m.
Thursday	Chain Breaker Support Group - biblically- based open discussion program for anyone who is experiencing struggles difficult to overcome. Group will start after a small meal.	New Frankfort Pentecostal Church 3321 E. State Road 256 Austin 12-2 p.m.
Thursday	Narcotics Anonymous Hope For Us Open Discussion	Presbyterian Church Basement 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg 7-8:30 p.m.
Thursday	Celebrate Recovery (family members of those with addiction are welcome)	Church of the New Covenant 1047 Clay St. Austin 6:30-8:30 p.m.

	I	
Thursday	MOPS (Mothers of Preschoolers)	Austin Community Church 485 Mann Ave. Austin 5-7 p.m. Amanda Waldon: 812-493-3004
Thursday	Alternatives to Suicide Support Group – non-clinical and confidential space where people can talk about thoughts and feelings related to suicidality. Group facilitators are persons who openly identify with having their own thoughts and experiences around suicide.	396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 2-3:30 p.m.
Friday	Smart Recovery, hosted by THRIVE	THRIVE REC Center 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN Enter through basement doors
Saturday	Alcoholics Anonymous Closed Discussion	Heritage Station/Train Depot 90 N. Main St. Scottsburg 8-9 p.m.
Sunday	Celebrate Recovery (family members of those with addiction are welcome)	Scottsburg United Methodist Church basement 615 S. Honeyrun Parkway Scottsburg 4-6 p.m.
Sunday	AA Speaker Meeting	St. Francis Church 101 N. Ferguson St. Henryville 8-9 p.m.
Sunday	Teen Chain Breaker – biblically-based open discussion program for anyone who is experiencing struggles difficult to overcome. Group will start after a small meal.	New Frankfort Pentecostal Church 3321 E. State Road 256 Austin 10 a.m2 p.m.

### Social Services

Name & Address	About	Contact Information
Benchmark Family	Placements for youth in need of out-of-home	(812) 418-7313
Services	care.	www.benchmarkfamilyservices.
720 N. Gardner		org
Scottsburg, IN		

CASA of Scott County 54 E. McClain Scottsburg, IN 47170	Court Appointed Special Advocates, better known as CASA, is a nonprofit organization that recruits, screens, and trains volunteer child advocates to work in the court system in collaboration with other key agencies, legal counsel, and community resources to represent the best interest of children in juvenile court proceedings. CASA volunteers make recommendations regarding appropriate protective and rehabilitative services necessary to ensure a safe and permanent home for every child adjudicated as a child in need of services within the county.	(812) 752-4748 scottcasa@gmail.com
Carissa Miller 825 N. Highway 31 Austin, IN 47102	Bereavement support and substance abuse services in both individual therapy and group format.	Carissa.hsrp@gmail.com (812) 697-2107
Catalyst Rescue Mission 1727 DL Motley Way Jeffersonville, IN 47130	Emergency shelter, case management, life skills, housing	(812) 285-1197 www.catalystrescuemission.org
Child and Family Advocates 69 E. Wardell St. (Second Floor - Bacala Center – use west alleyway door) Scottsburg, IN 47170	The mission of Child & Family Advocates, Inc. is to provide high quality education, counseling and advocacy services to children and family in an effort to promote healthy family functioning.  Co-parent counseling for divorced or separated parents; child support groups.	childandfamilyadvocates.org (812) 913-5292
Covering Kids & Families of Scott County 1092 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	CKF of Scott County assists families in Scott County to enroll in all Medicaid programs including Hoosier Healthwise (HHW) and the Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP) and Marketplace coverage. CKF of Scott County will help families understand how to access, use, and keep their health coverage.  M-F 8:30-4:30	Contact for Outreach and Enrollment Specialists (812) 752-7365
CRADLE Family Resource Center 501 Thomas St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	CRADLE is a Christian-based, non-profit ministry in Southern Indiana aimed at helping pregnant and/or parenting families. Assistance with diapers, wipes, formula, breast pumps, bottles, baby cereal, baby food, clothing from newborn to children's 7/8, baby supplies and furniture.	(812) 752-6898 <u>Cradle10@gmail.com</u>

Department of Child Services 1050 W. Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	DCS receives reports of child abuse and neglect and assigns a worker to investigate the report and address it with various services. These services range from assessing abuse, to building a court case, to referring the child to counseling services. The DCS also provides preventative programs in the county and have material and resources purchased with government granted prevention money.	(812)752-2503 in.gov/dcs
Exit Zero Ministries Exit o on I-65 Clarksville, IN	Homeless outreach	(502) 263-8998
Holding Space 396 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN	Community Outreach and Naloxone Distribution	(812) 413-3324 <u>Hsrp72@gmail.com</u>
Homeless Coalition of Southern Indiana 4007 Grant Line Road New Albany, IN 47150	White Flag Shelter: 812-913-5368: when weather gets below 35 degrees between Nov. 15 – April 15, a shelter is opened during inclement weather for anyone needing a warm place to sleep. A hot dinner and breakfast is served, and sack lunch provided. Guest are provided clothing and hygiene products.  Housing Stability: assists with late rent, utilities, move-in fees and more. 812-202-6589.  Street Outreach: connection with unsheltered to provide services and ensure basic needs are met.  Benefits Navigation: insurance assistance	www.soinhomeless.org
Hoosier Hills PACT 108 S. Main St. Salem, IN 47167	Domestic violence services and victim advocacy; women and children domestic violence shelter for Scott County	Pactchangeslives.com (812) 723-2621
LifeSpan Resources 33 State St. 3rd Floor, New Albany, IN 47150	LifeSpan's mission is to promote independent living for people of all ages. A senior citizens center is located at the Bacala Center on Wardell St., Scottsburg.	Office Hours: Monday – Friday 8:00AM to 4:30PM Contact for Scott and Harrison Counties: 888-948-8330 lsr14.org

National Youth	National Youth Advocate Program (NYAP) is	(812)752-9193
Advocate Program 56 E. McClain Ave Scottsburg, IN 47170	a private, non-profit agency that has a commitment to do what is best for children, youth, and their families. The Scottsburg NYAP office currently offers the following programs. Home Based Casework and Therapy, Homemaker Services, Parent Assessments and Parent Education, Visitation, Domestic Violence Survivors Program, Truancy Termination, Substance Use Assessment and Treatment, PRIME for Life, Resource Family Individual and Group, Family and Child Preparations.	nyap.org
New Hope Services 279 N. Gardner Scottsburg, IN 47170	New Hope's focus is in three primary divisions: Ability Services, Family Services, and Housing & Community Development. Ability Services include supported living, employment services, skills training, and more for people with disabilities. Family Services include WIC, Healthy Families, and more. Housing Services include apartment communities.  "Babies, Breasts & Success" community breastfeeding support group is held on Zoom on the last Tuesday of each month from 4-4:30 p.m. Perfect for those who are pregnant or breastfeeding – share experiences and learn from others, monthly topics addressed including milk production, positioning, hand expression, discomfort, baby led weaning, nutrition and more. To register call 812-752-6474.	(812) 752-4892 newhopeservices.org
Nurse-Family Partnership Program 1329 Applegate Ln. Clarksville, IN 47129	With the partnership of Goodwill Central & Southern, Goodwill Northwest, Healthier Moms & Babies and IU Health NFP helps to address the risks of poverty, preterm births, other poor maternal and child health outcomes, high school dropout rates, domestic violence an child maltreatment for first-time moms and their babies.	Contact for Scott County: (812) 283-7900 Amy.falkenstein@goodwillindy .org or nfpclarksville@goodwillindy.or g goodwillindy.org/nfp
Operation Bottom Line First Baptist Church 122 N. Hyland Street Scottsburg	Diaper giveaway the last Wednesday of each month from 4-6 p.m. To be eligible, show child's birth certificate, proof of income, proof of residence (such as check stub, utility bill, rent receipt, etc.). WIC recipients only need to show WIC card. Once registered you will not need to provide this information.	(812) 752-3924
OVO 421 Walnut Street Madison, IN 47250	Assistance with utility bills through the Energy Assistance Program; energy efficiency updates made to homes through the Weatherization program, and rental	Angela Spurgeon (812) 265-5858 ext. 331 aspurgeon@ovoinc.org

	assistance through the Housing Choice Voucher program.	
Scott County Division of Family Resources 1048 W Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	Division of Family Resources Scottsburg is the local county Division of Family Resources. Applications are available at this office for SNAP Food Stamps, TANF Cash Assistance, Medicaid, HHW, Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP).	(800) 403-0864 in.gov/fssa Office Hours: Monday – Friday 8:00am – 4:30pm
Scott County Partnership 1092 Community Way Scottsburg, IN 47170	The Scott County Partnership, Inc. is a way that the people of Scott County (business leaders, educators, civic leaders, faith community, social services and other organizations) join forces in a collaborative process to create new systems and address long-term community challenges.	Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00AM to 5:00PM (812)752-6365 info@scottcountypartnership.o rg scpartnership.org
Scott County Senior Connect	Connecting Scott County to resources for seniors and their families.	(502) 523-3005 Contact: chris.albertson@amedisys.com www.facebook.com/Scott- County-Senior-Connect- 110108097215541/
Southern Indiana Pro Bono Referrals PO Box 94 New Albany, IN 47151	Legal assistance for qualifying individuals. This nonprofit refers qualifying low-income Indiana residents with civil legal needs to volunteer attorneys in Crawford, Clark, Floyd, Harrison, Orange, Scott, and Washington counties. Volunteer attorneys can assist with divorce, paternity, custody, parenting time, guardianship, consumer defense, landlord/tenant, wills and estates. They do NOT assist with criminal cases. You can talk to a lawyer and a monthly call-in for limited legal advice: on the last Tuesday of each month from 4-6 p.m. You can also submit your question online at <a href="https://www.indianalegalanswers.org">www.indianalegalanswers.org</a> and an attorney will respond via email.	(812) 288-8002 www.probono14.org intake2324@sbcglobal.net
We Care 22 E. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN 47170	We Care is a non-profit 501©3 Organization that raises money each year to buy warm winter clothes for the children of Scott County, Indiana.	(812)752-3688 i1053country.com/we- care.html

### Senior Citizen Services

Name	Ahout	Contact Information

Able – National Able	Senior citizen community service employment	(812) 657-2138
Network	program for ages 55 and older. Must meet	jdenny@nationalable.org
4555 Central Ave. Suite	program's income requirements. Participants will	www.NationalAble.org
1300	receive interviewing and job-search assistance,	
Columbus, IN 47203	obtain computer and vocational training to update	
	and build new skills, and more. Workers do	
	training in meaningful positions with community	
	service agencies.	
Alzheimer's Association	24-hour assistance with information, referrals,	(800) 272-3900
	and care consultation for individuals and families	www.alz.org
	coping with Alzheimer's.	
Bee Hive Assisted	Affordable long or short-term assisted living home	
Living Home	for seniors. Services include laundry, 24-hour	
1496 N. Gardner	assistance, meal prep, housekeeping, medicine	
Scottsburg, IN	reminders, planned activities.	
**		(0)
Hampton Oaks Health	Services include skilled nursing, long-term care,	(812) 752-2694 www.trilogyhs.com
Campus	transitional care, memory care, adult day health	<u>www.trnogyns.com</u>
966 N. Wilson Road	services, and assisted living services	
Scottsburg, IN 47170		
III also asser Constalling		(0.10) ==0 ==0(=
Hickory Creek of	36-bed nursing facility providing skilled and	(812) 752-5065
Scottsburg 1100 N. Gardner	intermediate care. Services include physical,	
	occupational, and speech therapy, adult day care services.	
Scottsburg, IN	services.	
Home Helpers	Care and companionship, specialized care,	(812) 347-4721
630 N. Gardner St.	wellness calls, 24-hour monitoring, meals and	www.homehelpershomec
Scottsburg, IN 47170	nutrition planning.	are.com
Hosparus of Southern	Individual and group counseling sessions for	
Indiana	those who have experienced death of loved one,	
	care for individuals diagnosed with life-limiting	
	illnesses.	
Lake Iola Assisted	Meals, laundry, 24-hour assistance, housekeeping,	(812) 752-1511
Living for the Elderly	assistance with dressing and showering,	
756 Lakeshore Drive	medicines, beautician, supervision, meals,	
Scottsburg, IN	medicine reminders.	
Laka Pointa Villaga	Pohabilitation mamony care long torm care	(910) 550, 0400
Lake Pointe Village 545 W. Moonglo Road	Rehabilitation, memory care, long-term care, respite care, hospice care, outpatient therapy.	(812) 752-3499 www.asccare.com/comm
Scottsburg, IN 47170	respire care, hospice care, outpatient therapy.	unity/lake-pointe-
500000000000000000000000000000000000000		village/
		······································
LifeSpan Resources	Senior center at Bacala building with meals,	(812)206-7978 or
69 E. Wardell	activities, Medicare Part D enrollment.	(888)948-8330
Scottsburg, IN 47170	Transportation for elderly and disabled to medical	www.lsr14.org
	appointments (dialysis, chemotherapy/radiation,	
	doctor, hospital, dentist). Please call in advance to	
	make appointment.	
	In-home care program, nutrition program,	
	information and assistance, and more.	

Retired Senior	Program matches volunteer work with senior	(812) 265-3950
Volunteer Program 512 W. Main St. Madison, IN 47250	citizen volunteers.	
St. James Community 1 St. James Place Scottsburg, IN 47170	34, one-bedroom apartments for persons age 62 and older with lower incomes. Access to transportation services, community gatherings, education services.	(812) 752-3813 www.graceworksafforda blehousing.org
Scott County Senior Connect	Connecting Scott County to resources for seniors and their families.	(502) 523-3005 Contact: chris.albertson@amedisy s.com www.facebook.com/Scot t-County-Senior- Connect- 110108097215541/
Scott Villa Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 545 W. Moonglo Road Scottsburg, IN	Assisted living, memory care, meal prep, exercise and wellness activities, housekeeping, outings/trips, therapy.	(812) 752-3499
The Waters of Scottsburg 1350 N. Todd Drive Scottsburg, IN 47170	Long-term skilled nursing, pain management, secure memory care, rehab-to-home programs, private rehab suite, activity calendar, chaplain visits and worship services.	(812) 752-5663 www.watersofscottsburg. com
VistaCare Hosparus 391 Quartermaster Ct. Jeffersonville, IN	Services for individuals who have been diagnosed with life limiting illness. Services include nursing, certified nurse assistance, social workers, chaplains, volunteers, and bereavement.	
Widows Luncheon First Christian Church 255 W. McClain Ave. Scottsburg, IN	Monthly support luncheon for individuals dealing with the loss of a spouse.	

## Transportation

Name	About	Contact Information
Disabled American Veterans	Transports veterans to medical appointments and other non-emergency medical trips. 72-hour notice required for appointments.	(812) 722-5722
Southern Indiana Transit System	Provides safe and reliable pick-up and drop-off for doctor visits, shopping trips, auto repair, recreation, etc. Vans are wheelchair accessible and have A/C. Hours: M-F, 6 a.m. – 6 p.m.  Cost per person, one way: 0-10 miles = \$2; 11-20 miles = \$3; over 20 miles = \$4	(812)722-0441 to schedule, cancel or reschedule.

	There is a charge of \$1.25 per mile for distances outside the service area. Fares collected by driver at pick-up. Please have exact change.	
LifeSpan Resources	Transportation for elderly and disabled to medical appointments (dialysis, chemotherapy/radiation, doctor, hospital, dentist). Please call in advance to make appointment.	(812)206-7978 or (888)948-8330

Voluntary Associations/Opportunities

Name & Address	About	Contact Information
American Legion 1150 S Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	The American Legion is established to enhance the well-being of America's veterans, their families, military, and communities by their devotion to mutual helpfulness.	(812)752-3339
Austin Alumni Association	Scholarships for Austin High School graduating seniors, annual banquet	Ishmael White
Austin Beautification Committee	Beautification of Austin through welcome signs, flower beds and pots, grounds keeping in parks, park benches, holiday displays, and more.	Janie Alexander
Austin Lions Club 23 W Moran St. Austin, IN 47102		
Beehive Assisted Living	Volunteers are needed for interaction with the residents. Ideas include but aren't limited to: leading an exercise class, painting nails, playing a musical instrument, cooking class, leading a Bible study, reading to residents, visiting with residents.	(812) 752-4699
Blessings for Prom	Provides free prom dresses, jewelry, shoes, etc. for girls at Austin, Scottsburg, and Crothersville high schools	Mandy Bayes Peterson www.facebook.com/blessings forprom
Bree's Blessings 68 W. Wardell Scottsburg, IN	Art and music therapy for kids with cancer. Many volunteer opportunities available!	Jenni Brown (812) 799-9290 jbrown@breesblessings.org
Cloud of Witness 1861 W. County Line Road Underwood, IN	Equine-assisted services ranch: serves special needs, veterans, equine-assisted learning. Volunteers help care for horses by grooming and feeding, cleaning stalls, pastures, and the arena; helping with lessons as a horse leader or side walker; help with special events, line training workshops, fundraisers, and other activities.	Kristye@Cloudofwitness.org Martha@CloudofWitness.org www.cloudofwitness.org

Daughters of American Revolution, General Charles Scott Chapter	The DAR, founded in 1890 and headquartered in Washington, D.C., is a non-profit, non-political volunteer women's service organization dedicated to promoting patriotism, preserving American history, and securing America's future through better education for children.	Contact for General Charles Scott Chapter: Cindy Scifres cynthiascifres@frontier.com dar.org
Friends of Hardy Lake PO Box 126 Scottsburg, IN 47170	All-volunteer group to support Dwight R. Chamberlain Raptor Rehabilitation Center and Hardy Lake property. Fundraising helps with veterinary bills, medical supplies, food, and equipment.	(812) 794-3800 info@friendsofhardylake.org www.friendsofhardylake.org
Friends of the Library 108 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN	Volunteers who provide library and literacy support. Also operate Twice Told Tales Bookstore.	(812)752-2751
Humane Society of Scott County 1176 N. Gardner St. Scottsburg, IN	Cat adoption facility, pet adoption fairs, low-cost spay/neuter programs, dog wash stations every second and fourth Sunday from 1-4 p.m. for donations.	(812) 752-7500 www.hsscottcountyin.com hsscinfo@frontier.com
Lexington Historical Society		Lhsinc1986@gmail.com
Phi Beta Psi Sorority (Theta Alpha Chapter)	Non-academic civic sorority of women that participates in charitable work in the community.	thetaalphaofpbpsorority@yah oo.com www.facebook.com/ThetaAlp haChapter
Pilot Club of Scott County	They serve by furthering Pilot International's humanitarian efforts through charitable, educational, and research programs in communities throughout the world. Their signature focus is "Protecting Your Brain for Life."	(812)595-1750
Preservation Alliance, Inc. 1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN 47170	Dedicated to preserving the history of Scott County; oversees operations of Scott County Heritage Center and Museum.	www.scottcountyheritagemus eum.org (812) 752-1050
Prevent Child Abuse, Scott County Council PO Box 56 Scottsburg	Prevention education, parenting information materials, Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month activities	
Retired Teachers Association		

Scott County Fair Association 710 Fairgrounds Road Scottsburg, IN 47170	Oversees events at Scott County Fairgrounds, to include 4-H Fair, grandstand/track, facility rental for family reunions, corporate events, winter storage, and more.	(812)595-2451 www.scottcountyfairgrounds. com
Scott County Farmers' Market 1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN	Farmers and vendors have local vegetables, fruits, plants, crafts, baked goods, fresh eggs, freezer beef, and more.  Open Saturday from 8-12, May through September.	scottcountymarket@gmail.co m (812) 595-1089 www.facebook.com/scottcou ntyfarmersmarket
Scott County Genealogical Society 1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN	Research rooms, library with family histories.	(812) 752-3388 researchrooms@scgsi.org www.facebook.com/INfamily. history
Scott County Historical Society 1050 S. Main St. Scottsburg, IN	Provides quarterly history dinners.	(812) 752-1050
Scott County Kids First	Provides assistance for kids year-round through proceeds from annual auction held the Saturday before Thanksgiving.	www.facebook.com/KidsFirst Auction kidsfirst1952@gmail.com
Scott County Kiwanis Club Scottsburg, IN 47170	Service organization dedicated to improving the community by helping kids. Projects include school service/leadership clubs (K-Kids at elementary schools, Builders Club at middle schools, Key Club at high schools); vision screenings, Bringing Up Grades program for district-wide third grade students; and much more. Meet every Thursday at 6:30 p.m.	www.scottcountykiwanis.org
Scott County Youth League	T-ball, baseball and softball league, ages 3-12 Opening Day mid-May Games played at Linza Graham Park in Scottsburg and Austin Community Park	scottcoyouth@gmail.com https://www.facebook.com/s cottcoyouth
Scott County Special Olympics	Children and adults with intellectual disabilities are invited to participate. Athletes participate in bowling, track and field, basketball, buddy ball/softball.  Application for membership: <a href="https://medform.specialolympics.org/instructions?form=0000015f-49d8-d7oc-a77f-69dd60ef0000">https://medform.specialolympics.org/instructions?form=0000015f-49d8-d7oc-a77f-69dd60ef0000</a>	Leah Anne Becker lbecker@scsd2.k12.in.us (812) 722-3878
Scott County Youth Football League	Freshmen (K-2 <sup>nd</sup> grade) JV (3 <sup>rd</sup> -4 <sup>th</sup> grade) Varsity (5 <sup>th</sup> -6 <sup>th</sup> grade)	scottcountywarriors@gmail.c om

Scottsburg	Hosts annual alumni banquet on the fourth	(812) 595-1089
Alumni	Saturday in June to recognize and reconnect	www.facebook.com/Scottsbu
Association	graduates of Scottsburg High School.	rg-Alumni-Association-
PO Box 161	graduates of scottes and might school	600827093278510
Scottsburg, IN		<u> </u>
<b>Scottsburg Lions</b>	Lions Club International is the world's largest	https://e-
Club	service club organization with more than 1.4 million	clubhouse.org/sites/scottsbur
	members in approximately 46,000 clubs in more	gin/index.php?fbclid=IwAR3
	than 200 countries and geographical areas around	MCxmDWuNGXZDkCdXLSo
	the world. They have served the Scottsburg and	r8Jv_7Hhxz3E-
	Scott County community for over 90 years. They	<u>aIN5XP6PMxYRoZUmlVITE</u>
	provide scholarships and other donations to the	<u>aBc</u>
	community, as well as involvement in numerous	
	community service projects.	
	Meet the second and fourth Wednesday of each	
	month from 6:30-7:30 p.m. at Roadhouse USA.	
Warrior Nation	Booster club for Scottsburg middle and high school	(812) 820-0189
Touchdown Club	football teams	warriornationtouchdownclub
	10010411110	@gmail.com
		C.S. C.
Women of the	The Women of the Moose participate in community	(812) 595-0752 mooseintl.org
<b>Moose Scott</b>	service, promote being welcoming and encouraging	
<b>County Moose</b>	of membership growth, as well as learning about	
Lodge #2324	and supporting Child City, MooseHeart, and Senior	
805 S Gardner St.	City.	
Scottsburg, IN		
47170		

An updated copy of this guide can be found on the Scott County Community Foundation's website, <a href="https://www.scottcountyfoundation.org">www.scottcountyfoundation.org</a>, under the Community Initiatives menu and Community Links sub-menu. Any corrections/additions can be made by emailing <a href="mailto:info@scottcountyfoundation.org">info@scottcountyfoundation.org</a>.